STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES
1500 Jefferson Street, SE @ P.O. Box 40975 @ Olympia WA 98504-0975
May 6, 2025

TO: Interested Persons

FROM: Rebecca Taylor, Quality and Data Systems Senior Administrator

SUBJECT: CONCISE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (RCW 34.05.325)

For rules under notice filed as WSR 25-10-051 on May 1' 2025:

Amended: WAC 110-300-0106, and 110-301-0106

REASON FOR ADOPTION:

The Licensing Division amended:
e WAC 110-300-0106 and WAC 110-301-0106 This rule change corrects an error on a previously filed
WAC and clarifies the language of the rule without changing its effect while allowing both WACs to
have consistent language. There will be no impacts on affected parties.

SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES MADE SINCE THE RULE WAS PROPOSED: None.

THE DEPARTMENT CONSIDERED ALL THE
COMMENTS. THE ACTIONS TAKEN IN
COMMENT RECEIVED RESPONSE TO THE COMMENTS, OR THE
REASONS NO ACTIONS WERE TAKEN,
FOLLOW.

DCYF received no comments for the proposed rules. | No action taken.

This document also serves as the summary of public hearing comments to the agency head required under
RCW 34.05.325(4).

cc: DCYF Rules Coordinator




